

## SIG Video Annual General Meeting Agenda

### 12 November 2020, Online

**Attendees:** Hannah Sevian, Kathrin Otrei-Cass, Antti Lehtinen, Andreas Vorholzer, Claudia von Aufschnaiter, Rainer Wackermann, Andrée Tiberghien, Peer Daugbjerg, Martin Sillasen, Simone Abels, Morten Rask Petersen, Carol Rees, Carina Wöhlke, Ditte Katrine Hendrichsen, Matthias Stadler, Magdalena Kersting, Sarah Brauns, Daniela Egger

Agenda items:

#### 1. *Impressions from the 2020 network meeting*

The attendees unanimously commented that they really appreciated and enjoyed coming together for the network meeting, especially during this time of high workload, stress and teaching challenges. Thanks to Antti for organizing an interactive and engaging meeting where we had a chance to think and talk about theoretical frameworks and methodological challenges in video-based research. A big thank you went also to Hannah for giving access and sharing great video examples with transcripts.

#### 2. *ESERA 2021 – online* Fostering scientific citizenship in an uncertain world

The network coordinators reminded everyone of the upcoming ESERA conference and that it has been decided that it will be an online conference.



We strongly urged SIG2 members to serve as referees for proposals of workshops/symposia etc. to actively support the ESERA community (email about this info came from ESERA on 1 Nov).

We highlighted from the ESERA conference description that presenters will be requested to record their presentation and send these to the conference secretariat until the deadline, which will be informed well in advance. Recorded presentations will be uploaded to the Conference Programme before the conference dates allowing registered participants to consult the presentations online in advance. Conference sessions are organised in Strands in the online Conference Programme. Single paper sessions and Symposia will also include real-time moderated interactive Q&A between attending participants and the presenters.

#### 3. *Organisation of an invited SIG symposium at the ESERA conference 2021*

We discussed:

- that we would like to hold the invited symposium and maybe also a workshop
- ESERA regulations requires we need a min of 3 countries/max 4 presentations
- Sarah (with support) will prepare the draft for the call for the invited SIG (due 15 January 2021). The main idea is that we will focus on contributors receiving one or two videos and transcripts and then apply their own selected frameworks.
- Kathrin and Hannah will consider drafting a workshop with a focus on remote learning through video in science education (collecting ideas of hope through the rapid interventions all teachers had to engage in)

**4. *Did we progress in encouraging friends from beyond northern and central Europe to join our SIG/ESERA?***

Antti has been in communication with colleagues from South Africa.

**5. *Writing projects***

No immediate plans, but members have been alerted to share ideas and opportunities.

**6. *Any other business***

We discussed setting up a SIG2 twitter account (Antti) and we will try and use this to promote the activities of the SIG 2 community and perhaps share research articles, projects and activities in general.